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Unit23　　Professor, would you care for some sushi?

１． The honorific expression

　The honorific expression shows respect to the subject (a listener), however, the following verbs have 

honorific special forms.

　The form of “～ています” , we studied in N5 Unit 19&20 is changed to “～ていらっしゃいます” (Ex.12), 

and “～てくれます” in Unit8 to “～てくださいます” (Ex.13)

VERBS HONORIFIC FORMS

Example1） 行
い

きます ・ 来
き

ます
いらっしゃる いらっしゃいます　＊

Example2） います

Example3） 食
た

べます ・ 飲
の

みます 召
め

し上
あ

がる 召
め

し上
あ

がります

Example4） 言
い

います おっしゃる おっしゃいます　＊

Example5） くれます くださる くださいます

Example6） 知
し

っています ご存
ぞん

じだ ご存
ぞん

じです

Example7） 見
み

ます ご覧
らん

になる ご覧
らん

になります

Example8） します なさる なさいます　＊

Example9） 寝
ね

ます お休
やす

みになる お休
やす

みになります

Example 10） ①

Example 10） ②

座
すわ

ります

座
すわ

っています

お掛
か

けになる

座
すわ

っていらっしゃる

お掛
か

けになります

座
すわ

っていらっしゃいます

Example 1１） 死
し

にます お亡
な

くなりになる お亡
な

くなりになります

* For “なさいます” , “いらっしゃいます” , “おっしゃいます” and “くださいます” , the ますforms 

change to the honorific special form.

Example1）	先
せ ん

生
せい

は11時
じ

に大
だ い が く

学にいらっしゃる予
よ

定
て い

です。 （The professor will come to university at 

11am.）

Example2）	今
い ま

、 先
せ ん

生
せい

は研
け ん

究
きゅう

室
し つ

にいらっしゃいます。 （The professor is in his office now. ）

Example3）	小
こ

林
ばやし

さんのお父
と う

さんはお酒
さ け

を召
め

し上
あ

がりますか。 （The father of Kobayashi-san, does he drink 

alcohol?）

Example4）	先
せ ん

生
せい

は何
な ん

とおっしゃっていましたか。 （What did the professor say?）

Example5）	先
せ ん

生
せい

がこの本
ほ ん

をくださいました。 （The professor gave me this book.）
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Example6）	来
ら い

週
しゅう

の研
け ん

修
しゅう

についてご存
ぞ ん

じですか。 （Do you know about the seminar next week?）

Example7）	今
け さ

朝の新
し ん

聞
ぶ ん

をご覧
ら ん

になりましたか。 （Did you read this morning's newspaper?）

Example8）	先
せ ん

週
しゅう

、 先
せ ん

生
せい

は大
だ い

学
が く

の近
ち か

くへお引
ひ

っ越
こ

しなさいました。 （The professor moved near the 

university last week.）

Example9）	かぜですか。 今
こ ん

夜
や

は早
は や

くお休
や す

みになってくださいね。 （Do you have a cold?  You should go 

to bed early tonight.）

Example10）	①[A shop staffer says to a customer.]こちらにお掛
か

けになって、 お待
ま

ちください。 （Please take a seat 

and wait.）

Example10）	②あちらに座
すわ

っていらっしゃる方
かた

が、 田
た

中
なか

さんです。 （The person sitting there is Tanaka-san.）

Example11）	パクさんのお父
と う

さんは、 パクさんが子
こ

どものころ、 お亡
な

くなりになったそうです。 （They say that the 

father of Park-san passed away when he was a child.）

Example12)	 先
せん

生
せい

はこの大
だい

学
が く

で３０年
ねん

教
お し

えていらっしゃいます。 （The professor has been teaching at this university 

over 30 years.）

Example13)	道
みち

に迷
ま よ

った時
と き

、 親
し ん

切
せつ

な人
ひ と

が道
みち

を教
お し

えてくださいました。 （When I got lost, a kind person showed me the 

way.）

２． お～になります

　By raising the degree of respect to the subject (the listener), you can show your respect to the listener.

接
せつ

続
ぞ く

方
ほ う

法
ほ う

：	 お ＋ Ｖます ＋ になります

１Group	 聞
き

きます　→　お聞
き

きになります	 帰
か え

ります　→　お帰
か え

りになります

２Group	 調
し ら

べます　→　お調
し ら

べになります	 閉
し

めます　→　お閉
し

めになります

	 （電話を） かけます　→　おかけになります

Example1）	（A student says to a professor） 明
あ し た

日の予
よ

定
て い

について、 お聞
き

きになりましたか。 （Have you 

heard about tomorrow's schedule?）

Example2）	この料
り ょ う

理
り

は教
きょう

授
じ ゅ

の奥
お く

様
さ ま

がお作
つ く

りになりました。 （The wife of the professor made this dish.）

Example3）	先
せ ん

月
げ つ

、 先
せ ん

生
せい

は家
い え

をお建
た

てになったそうです。 （The professor had a house built last month.）

Example4）	時
じ

間
か ん

については、 先
せ ん

生
せい

がお決
き

めになりました。 （The professor decided on the time.）

３． “お” and “ご” , which go with nouns and adjectives.

　By adding “ お ” or “ ご ” to the nouns and adjectives, you can express politeness.  (However, not all 

adjectives are applicable.) 

　Words originating in Japanese (kanji read in the Japanese way) and casual words require “ お ” , while 

words originating in Chinese (kanji read in the Chinese way) require “ご” .
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「お」 がつくことば

名
めい

詞
し 金

かね

お金
かね

手
て

紙
がみ

お手
て

紙
がみ

食
しょく

事
じ

お食
しょく

事
じ

電
でん

話
わ

お電
でん

話
わ

い形
けい

容
よう

詞
し

忙
いそが

しい お忙
いそが

しい 若
わか

い お若
わか

い

な形
けい

容
よう

詞
し

きれい おきれい 元
げん

気
き

お元
げん

気
き

「ご」 がつくことば

名
めい

詞
し 両

りょう

親
しん

ご両
りょう

親
しん

家
か

族
ぞく

ご家
か

族
ぞく

住
じゅう

所
しょ

ご住
じゅう

所
しょ

連
れん

絡
らく

ご連
れん

絡
らく

い形
けい

容
よう

詞
し

に 「ご」 はつかない

な形
けい

容
よう

詞
し

立
りっ

派
ぱ

ご立
りっ

派
ぱ

無
む

理
り

ご無
む

理
り




